

NOTICE OF MEETING

A meeting of the **HELENSBURGH AND LOMOND COMMUNITY PLANNING GROUP** will be held in the **PILLAR HALL, VICTORIA HALLS, HELENSBURGH** on **TUESDAY, 10 NOVEMBER 2015** at **2:00 PM**, which you are requested to attend.

Douglas Hendry
Executive Director of Customer Services

BUSINESS

- 1. APOLOGIES**
- 2. DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST**
- 3. MINUTES**
 - (a) Minute of the previous Helensburgh and Lomond Community Planning Group meeting held on 11 August 2015 (Pages 1 - 8)
 - (b) Minute of the Duchess Wood Local Nature Reserve Committee held on 18 August 2015 - for noting (Pages 9 - 14)
 - (c) Minute of the Third Sector and Communities CPP Strategic Group held on 26 August 2015 - for noting (Pages 15 - 18)
- 4. STANDING ITEM: CPP MANAGEMENT COMMITTEE UPDATE** (Pages 19 - 24)
Update by Community Planning Manager.
- 5. REVIEW OF SOA DELIVERY PLANS** (Pages 25 - 30)
Presentation by Community Planning Manager.

6. OUTCOME 2: WE HAVE INFRASTRUCTURE THAT SUPPORTS GROWTH

- (a) The roll-out of superfast broadband in Helensburgh and Lomond (Pages 31 - 52)

Reports by Head of Economic Development and Strategic Transportation and Digital Scotland, Scottish Government.

- (b) Scottish Water update

Report by Joanna Peebles, North Regional Community Team Manager (to follow).

7. OUTCOME 6: PEOPLE LIVE IN SAFER AND STRONGER COMMUNITIES

- (a) Report on the Community Safety Partnership (Pages 53 - 56)

Report by Community Safety Co-ordinator

- (b) Stronger Community Approaches - Kirkmichael (Pages 57 - 60)

Report by Community Development Officer.

- (c) Age Friendly Community - Helensburgh

Update by Alison Gildea, Third Sector Interface.

8. OUTCOME 5: PEOPLE LIVE ACTIVE, HEALTHIER AND INDEPENDENT LIVES

- (a) STANDING ITEM: Health and Social Care Integration (Pages 61 - 78)

- (b) Alcohol and Drug Partnership

Presentation by Alcohol and Drug Partnership (ADP).

9. PLANNING OUR FUTURE - UPDATE FROM ARGYLL AND BUTE COUNCIL
(Pages 79 - 102)

Copy of Report submitted to meeting of Argyll and Bute Council on 22 October 2015.

10. DATE OF NEXT MEETING

The date of the next meeting is:-

Tuesday, 9 February 2016 at 2.00p.m. – venue to be confirmed.

Discussion to be facilitated by the Area Governance Manager on items for inclusion on the Agenda for the next meeting.

Outcomes to be discussed – review of SOA: Local

HELENSBURGH AND LOMOND COMMUNITY PLANNING GROUP

Councillor Gary Mulvaney (Chair)
Morevain Martin (Vice-Chair)

Shona Barton – Area Committee Manager

Contact: Theresa McLetchie - Tel: 01436 657621